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|
Me. Mauresn Eenitz ‘
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst

Reports Analysis Divisian

Federal Election Commission

Y E Street, MOV,

Waehington, B 20463

Fe: Salidarity FAC

FEC 1D Mo, CO0380384

Dear Mz, Benitz:

This is in response 1o your [eter dated September 2B, 2005 conceming the Mid-Year Repod (171058530005, of the above
referenced Committee.

You hawve asked about administrative expenses. Solidarity FAC (the "Commitbee") iz a small committes that has few
administrative expenses. Currently, it has nae paid staff or rented office space and relies primarily n aur 2o firm,
Perking Coie, fundraising consultants and voluntesrs to administer the Committee's activities. Al of the expenses
incumred ta operste the Committes, including payments ta 2 consultantz, have been reported a= federal operating
expenditures on the Commithes's FEC reports.

WWe hope that this infommation adequately addresses your question.  If vou need any further infomation, please do not
hesitete bo contact the Committes.

YWeny truly vours,

Judith L. Corley
sSeneral Counsel
Solidarnty PAC
[EndText]
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